
From: 
(b)(6) 

Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

"Rezmovic, Jeffrey M (b)(6) 
To. 

RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

2019/03/03 10:20:00 

Normal  

Note 

(b)(6) 

Jeff! 
How are you doing? 
Haven't heard from you in a while. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary 
&Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Planning, Analysis and Risk 
Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 

nt of Homeland Security (DHS) 
(b)(6) 

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey M (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:56 AM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination 
of Chad Wolf 

Congrats Chad! Super exciting. 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:14 AM 
Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

I 

 

DHS Logo 

February 15, 2019 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen NI. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad 
Wolf 



Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the Under Secretary for Strategy, 
Policy, and Plans. I congratulate Chad on his nomination and am excited that he will 
continue to serve the Department in this critically important position and look forward to 
a swift confirmation process. 

Chad has tirelessly and exceptionally served as the Department's Chief of Staff over the 
last year as an invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, expertise, and 
knowledge of the challenging issues confronting the Department make him an excellent 
nominee for Under Secretary. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Chad served 
as both the Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the Department. In 
early 2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security 
Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice President and Senior Director 
at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 to 2005, Chad 
helped stand up the TSA in the wake of the 9/11 attacks and served as Assistant 
Administrator of Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Chad worked in the 
U.S. Senate. 

Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist University, and a 
master certificate in government contract management from Villanova University. 

Please join me in congratulating Chad on his nomination. 

Sincerely, 

Kirstjen M. Nielsen 
Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our 
values. 

Sender: 
Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) I 

  

(b)(6) 

. . 
I) • 

"Rezmovic, Jeffrey[ (b)(6)
Rec I 

1 (b)(6) L 
Sent Date: 2019/03/03 10:20:17 

Delivered Date: 2019/03/03 10:20:00 



From: 
Wolf Chad I (b)(6) 

 

(b x6) 

To: 
'Kendall, Sarah M E (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/03/03 10:20:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you, Sarah. 
Hope you are well. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary 
&Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Planning, Analysis and Risk 
Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security (DHS) 

 

(b)(6) 

 

From: Kendall, Sarah M (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:51 AM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination 
of Chad Wolf 

Chad, I congratulate you on this nomination and I wish you all the best in the position as 
you move forward. 

Sarah 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:14 AM 
Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

I Ei 
DHS Logo 



February 15, 2019 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad 
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

Recipient: 
"Kendall, Sarah M 

 

(b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2019/03/03 10:20:54 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/03/03 10:20:00 

  



From: 

To: 

Wolf. Chad i tul l_ 

 

(b)(6) 

"Meckley, Tammy M (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/03/04 09:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Will do. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary 
&Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Planning, Analysis and Risk 
Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

(b)(6) 

From: Meckley, Tammy M (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:15 AM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

I'm definitely starting to look for my next challenge. However, I love ground operations; 
finding issues, creating solutions and measuring the results/business value. Keep your 
eyes and ears open for SES positions across the DHS components. Also, once you settle 
in, let's have lunch. 

Best, 
Tammy 

From: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, March U.3, 2U19 1U:18 AM 
To: Meckley, Tammy M (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

Hey, there. 
Hope you are doing well. 
Could always use another hand in PLCY 



Chad F. Wolf 
Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary 
&Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Planning, Analysis and Risk 
Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 
U.S. Department  of Homeland Security (DHS) 

(b)(6) 

From: Meckley, Tammy M 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:14 AM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Secretary ot nometana security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

Congrats, big shot! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 15, 2019, at 9:39 AM, Office of the Secretary 
(b)(6) wrote: 

<image001.gif> 

February 15, 2019 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination 
of Chad Wolf 

Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the Under Secretary 
for Strategy, Policy, and Plans. I congratulate Chad on his nomination and 
am excited that he will continue to serve the Department in this critically 
important position and look forward to a swift confirmation process. 

Chad has tirelessly and exceptionally served as the Department's Chief of 
Staff over the last year as an invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's 
leadership, expertise, and knowledge of the challenging issues confronting 
the Department make him an excellent nominee for Under Secretary. Prior to 
his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Chad served as both the Acting Chief 
of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the Department. In early 2017 he 
also served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security 
Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice President and 
Senior Director at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. 
From 2002 to 2005, Chad helped stand up the TSA in the wake of the 9/11 
attacks and served as Assistant Administrator of Transportation Security 
Policy. Early in his career, Chad worked in the U.S. Senate. 



Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist University, 
and a master certificate in government contract management from Villanova 
University. 

Please join me in congratulating Chad on his nomination. 

Sincerely, 

Kirstjen M. Nielsen 
Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our 
homeland, and our values. 

Sender: 
Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Recipient: 
'Meckley, Tammy NI 

 

(b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2019/03/04 09:30:49 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/03/04 09:30:00 

  



From: 
Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Briefing on cybersecurity technology 

 

Date: 2019/03/19 19:35:00 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

(b)(6) 

Apologies for the late reply. 

I'm checking with a few folks and should have an answer back to you shortly. 

Chad F. Wolf 

Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary 

&Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Plans, Analysis and Risk 

Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 2:55 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: Briefing on cybersecurity technology 

Chad, 

I don't know what your status is with regard to taking meetings with outside companies, so tell me how 

to proceed on this request. There is a company, Blue Ridge Networks, that has cybersecurity technology 
that is constantly shown to be superior to anything else in the marketplace. I do not have them as a 

client, but have been an outside advisor to them for several years. The Coast Guard uses them and 

would highly recommend them, I believe. Japan has licensed the technology and is in the process of 

installing their technology broadly throughout the government and private sector. Many financial 

institutions are satisfied customers. It is compatible with previously installed technologies. In all the 

time it has been used, it has never been penetrated. 

They would like to brief you, if that's possible. If your present circumstance does not permit that kind of 

interaction, could you recommend a decision-maker inside DHS who would be the right place for them 

to have a discussion about their capabilities? 

Thanks for anything you can do. 

Hope all is well. 

(b)(6) 



Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

Sender: Wolf' Chad (b)(6)
 

  

(b)(6) 
Recipient: 

 

Sent Date: 2019/03/19 19:35:25 

Delivered Date: 2019/03/19 19:35:00 



From: 
Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

   

(b)(6) 

 

To. Dena (b)(6) I 1"Kozanas. 
(b)(6) 

 

Subject: RE: DRAFT - questionnaire updates 

  

Date: 2019/04/15 17:25:00 

  

Priority: Normal 

  

Type: Note 

  

Thank you for this — very helpful. 
See my edits below. 
Let me know what you think. 

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

From: Kozanas, Dena 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 4:57 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad . (b)(6) 

Subject: DRAFT - questionnaire updates 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



Recipient. 

Wolf, Chad  

1.  
"Kozanas, Dena 

Sent Date: 2019/04/15 17:25:39 
Delivered Date: 2019/04/15 17:25:00 

Sender: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Dena Kozanas 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 



From: 
Wolf Chad' (b)(61 

 

(b)(6) 

To: 

 

Subject: Fwd: (b)(6) - New Contact Information 

Date: 2018/12/19 14:36:44 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CW 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 2:31 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Subject: Bob Walker - New Contact Information 



As of January 1, 2019, this email address will no longer be operative. You can reach me 
in the future al (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Executive Chairman 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

F 202.638.7045 

WEXLER I WALKER 

1317 F Street, NW, Suite 800 

Washington, DC 20004 

   

'Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

Sender 
(b)(6) 

Recipient 

Sent Date 2018/12/19 14:36:44 

 



From: 
Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

To. 

"Wolf, Chad . (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

,'Hoffman, Jonathan (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Draft Release and Employee Message 

Date: 2019/02/08 14:43:54 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Will send the Friday employee message shortly 

PRESS RELEASE 

SECRETARY NIELSEN STATEMENT ON THE NOMINATION OF CHAD 
WOLF 

WASHINGTON- Today, Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen released 
the following statement on President Trump's nomination of Chad F. Wolf to be the 
Under Secretary of Policy at the Department of Homeland Security: 

"On behalf of the Department of Homeland Security's quarter of million dedicated men 
and women, I want to congratulate Chad Wolf on his nomination to be the Under 
Secretary of Homeland Security for Policy. Chad has tirelessly served DHS for the last 
two years in various positions, including most recently as Chief of Staff for the 
Department. While Chad's shoes will be tough to fill, I am confident he will bring the 
same work ethic, knowledge and skillset to the Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans. I 
look forward to continuing our work together in his new role." 

### 

Si MESSAGE 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad 
Wolf 
Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the Under Secretary of Homeland 
Security for Policy. I congratulate Mr. Wolf on his nomination and wish him the best of 
luck in the confirmation process. 

Chad has admirably served as the Department's Chief of Staff over the last year. Chad 
has extensive government and management experience in both the public and private 
sectors, and is regarded as a key advisor and problem solver who performs well under 
pressure. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Mr. Wolf served as both the 



Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the Department. He has also served 
as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Mr. Wolf was Vice President and Senior 
Director at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 to 2005, 
Mr. Wolf helped stand up the TSA in the wake of 9/11 attacks and served as Assistant 
Administrator of Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Mr. Wolf worked in 
the U.S. Senate for former Senators Phil Gramm and Chuck Hagel. 

Mr. Wolf has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist University, and a 
master certificate in government contract management from Villanova University. An 
avid outdoorsman, Chad is an elite athlete who has completed 5 Iron Man triathlons and 
is a six-time tennis champion at the Army Navy Country Club. 

Please join me in congratulating Chad Wolf on his nomination and his new role at DHS. 

Sincerely, 
Kirstjen M. Nielsen 
Secretary of Homeland Security 
With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our 
values. 

Tyler Q. Houlton 
Press Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

Sender: 
Houlton, Tyler I 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Recipient. 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

   

(b)(6) 
"Hoffman Jonathan 

 

b 6 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/08 14:43:52 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/08 14:43:54 

  



Harrell, Brian (b)(6) 

From: 
(b)(6) 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To. 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/02/15 11:34:23  

Normal  

Note 

Fantastic news, Chad. Congrats! B 

Brian M. Harrell 
Assistant Director for Infrastructure Security 
U.S. Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 
Cell: (b)(6) 

Executive Assistant:I (b)(6)  

CISA Wordmark CMYK 20181115_4 color seal 
with dk blue text 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:14 AM 
Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

U. 

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
"Wolf,  Chad (b)(6) I 

(b)(6) I_ 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 11:34:22 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 11:34:23 



From: 
Ray Charles W ADM I thltAl 

 

(b)(6) 

To: 
Wolf, Chad

- (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Subject: AN: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/15 19:56:12 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Chad: 

Congratulations on the new assignment. You will do good things for our Department 
from that position and I look forward to serving with you. 

Take care 

Charlie 

Sent with BlackBen-y Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Office of the Secretary < 

Date: Friday, Feb 15, 2019, 06:39 

Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf  



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
continue to serve the Department in this critically important position and look forward 
to a swift confirmation process. 

Chad has tirelessly and exceptionally served as the Department's Chief of Staff over the 
last year as an invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, 
expertise, and knowledge of the challenging issues confronting the Department make him 
an excellent nominee for Under Secretary. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, 
Chad served as both the Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at 
the Department. In early 2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation 
Security Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice President and Senior Director 
at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 
to 2005, Chad helped stand up the TSA in the wake of the 9/11 attacks and served as 
Assistant Administrator of Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Chad 
worked in the U.S. Senate. 

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
Ray, Charles W ADM 

  

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

 

Recipient. 
"Wolf. Chad I (b)(6) 

 

1 

  

(b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 19:55:47 

   

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 19:56:12 

   



From: (b)(6) 

To: 
Wolf

' 
Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Question 

Date: 2018/09/07 10:47:32 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

The Lancaster County Republican Committee is looking for speaker for their Fall 
event. Lancaster is the key County in Pennsylvania for the statewide vote 
because it delivers the largest Republican pluralities. Obviously, with both a 
Governor and Senate race, it's an important event. 

> On Sep 7, 2018, at 10:37 AM, Wolf, Chad 
> 
> No - not specifically. 
> We haven't had any specific asks to do them. 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
>> 
< (b)(6) 

>> 
» Does the Secretary do political events? 

(b)(6) wrote: 

On Sep 7, 2018, at 10:32 AM, 
wrote: 

(b)(6) 

Sender: 

 

(b)(6) 

. 
Recipient: 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/09/07 10:47:20 

Delivered Date: 2018/09/07 10:47:32 



From: 

To. 

Rezmovic, Jeffrey M 4 

"Wolf, Chad 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 
Type: 

RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/03/11 15:32:17  

Normal  

Note 

Great to hear from you! All is well at USCIS. I oversee our information sharing 
agreements with other federal agencies, and with other countries. It's interesting work, 
and there aren't many "emergencies"... which has been great for work/life balance after 
6 and a half years in the DHS front office. 

Hopefully your move to building 17 will at least move you in the direction of 
normal...though I doubt it will get you there completely. There are some great folks over 
there! Don't ever hesitate to let me know if! can help. 

From: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2019 10:20 AM 
To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey M (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

Jeffl 
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
U.S. Denartmen)  of Homeland Security (DHS) 

(b)(6) 

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey 
Ivi) 6 (b)(6) I Sent: Friday, February 15, 2 19 9:5 AM 

To: Wolf, Chad 
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

DI IS Logo 

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
Rezmovic. Jeffrey M I (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Recip.lent. "Wolf. Chad! (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/03/11 15:31:49 

Delivered Date: 2019/03/11 15:32:17 



(b)(6) SANDFRS JOHN P 

"Wolf, Chad 

1  
To. 

(b)(6) 

RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

2019/02/15 09:32:30 

Normal  

Note 

From: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Congratulations! 

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
SANDERS, JOHN P 

     

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

11 

Recipient. "Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

 

I 

  

(b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:32:02 

   

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:32:30 

   



From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

"Wolf, Chad 1 (b)(6) 

 

To. (b)(6) I 
Subject: AN: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:34:50 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Congratulations Chief! I look forward to working with you in your new role. All the 
best. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6) 

Date: Friday, Feb 15, 2019, 9:20 AM 

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

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Recipient. 

     

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:34:25 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:34:50 

 



From: 
PLCY-SCO Tasking < (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) 

To. 
Chad (0(6) I i"

Wolf, 
(b)(6) 

I

 

Subject: 
-

 

FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:43:41 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Congratulations! Looking forward to working with you again! 
Best, 

(b)(6) 

Director, Threat Prevention and Security Policy 
Screening Coordination Office / Office of Policy 
U. S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office: (b)(6) 

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
PLCY-SCO Tasking 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Recipient. 'Wolf. Chad (b)(6) 

   

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:43:40 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:43:41 

  



Ware, Bryan 

"Wolf, Chad 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Briefing on cybersecurity technology 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

2019/03/19 19:38:55 

Normal  

Note 

From: 

To: 

Sounds ok to me - I don't know the company. I gave a plan to Erica Dornburg that I would meet 
frequently with a diverse set of industry execs. I think it's good to hear their perspective as long 
as they understand we don't make 
buying decisions. I can back bench for you or cover if you prefer. 

Bryan S. Ware 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

From: Wolf, Chad 

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 7:34:59 PM 



To: Ware, Bryan 

Subject: FW: Briefing on cybersecurity technology 

Suggestions on this one? 

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

I (b)(61 I 

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

that is constantly shown to be 

superior to anything else in the marketplace. I do not have them as a client, but have been an 
outside advisor to them for several years. The Coast Guard uses them and would highly 
recommend them, I believe. Japan has licensed the technology and is in the 
process of installing their technology broadly throughout the government and private sector. 
Many financial institutions are satisfied customers. It is compatible with previously installed 
technologies. In all the time it has been used, it has never been 
penetrated. 

They would like to brief you, if that's possible. If your present circumstance does not permit that kind of 

interaction, could you recommend a decision-maker inside DHS who would be the right place for them 

to have a discussion about their 

capabilities? 

Thanks for anything you can do. 

Hope all is well. 

(b)(6) 

Sent from _ 
Mail  for Windows 10 

Li 
Sender: 

Ware, Bryan, (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



Recipient: 
"Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2019/03/19 19:38:54 

Delivered Date: 2019/03/19 19:38:55 



From: Coose, Andrew (b)(6) 

  

To:,"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

 

1 (b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:47:50 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Congratulations Chad! 

Andrew Coose 

Federal Security Director 

TSA IDAHO 

(b)(6) 

From: Office of the Secretary  

Date: Friday, Feb 15, 2019, 7:43 AM 

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

Sender: Coose, Andrew I (b)(6) 

  

Recipient. Chad I (b)(6) I 

  

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

 

I 
Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:47:30 

   

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:47:50 

   



From: (b)(6) I 

 

To . 
"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Briefing on cybersecurity technology 

 

Date: 2019/03/19 21:02:19 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Wonderful. Thank you. 

On Mar 19, 2019, at 7:35 PM, Wolf, Chad (b)(6) ',wrote: 

   

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

To: Wolf, Chad 1  

Subject: Briefing on cybersecurity technology 

Chad, 

I don't know what your status is with regard to taking meetings with outside companies, so 

tell me how to proceed on this request. There is a company, Blue Ridge Networks, that has 

cybersecurity technology that is constantly shown to be 

superior to anything else in the marketplace. I do not have them as a client, but have 
been an outside advisor to them for several years. The Coast Guard uses them and 
would highly recommend them, I believe. Japan has licensed the technology and is 
in the 
process of installing their technology broadly throughout the government and private 
sector. Many financial institutions are satisfied customers. It is compatible with 
previously installed technologies. In all the time it has been used, it has never been 
penetrated. 

They would like to brief you, if that's possible. If your present circumstance does not 

permit that kind of interaction, could you recommend a decision-maker inside DHS who 

would be the right place for them to have a discussion about their 

capabilities? 

Thanks for anything you can do. 

(b)(6) 



Hope all is well. 

(b)(6) 

Sent from _ 
Mail for Windows 10 

Sender: 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Recipient. 
"Wolf, Chad 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/03/19 19:43:16 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/03/19 21:02:19 

 

Message Flags: Unread 

  



From: BrenisChrist, Carmen • MX6) 

  

Chad I (b)(6) I 

 

Toj"Wolf, 
MO) I_ 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:49:21 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Cong rats on the nomination! 

Patricia Brenis Christ 

Office of the Administrator 

0: 571 (WA 

C: (13)(6) 

MO) 

From: Office of the Secretary 



Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:14 AM 

Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

DHS Logo 

February 15, 2019 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy, 
and Plans. I congratulate Chad on his nomination and am excited that he will continue to serve 
the Department in this critically important position and look forward 
to a swift confirmation process. 

Chad has tirelessly and exceptionally served as the Department's Chief of Staff over the last year 
as an invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, 
expertise, and knowledge of the challenging issues confronting the Department make him an 
excellent nominee for Under Secretary. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Chad 
served as both the Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at 
the Department. In early 2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security 
Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice President and Senior Director at 
Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 



to 2005, Chad helped stand up the TSA in the wake of the 9/11 attacks and served as Assistant 
Administrator of Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Chad worked in the U.S. 
Senate. 

Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist University, and a master 
certificate in government contract management from Villanova University. 

Please join me in congratulating Chad on his nomination. 

Sincerely, 

Kirstjen M. Nielsen 

Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. 

Sender: BrenisChrist, Carmen (b)(6) 

 

Recipientl  

Sent Date: 

"Wolf. Chad I (b)(6) 

  

  

(b)(6) 

 

 

2019/02/15 09:48:58 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:49:21 



From: 

  

Kendall, Sarah M alL6) 

(b)(6) 

To: "Wolf' Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:51:00 

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
Kendall, Sarah M (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

. 
Recipient: 

"Wolf Chad I ( blf 61 L (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:50:51 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:51:00 



Quinn, Cameron (b)(6) 

From: 
(b)(6) 

"Wolf, Chad - (b)(6) 
To. 

(b)(6) 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

FW: Secretary of Homeland  Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen  on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/02/15 09:52:34  

Normal  

Note 

Congratulations, Chad! (and good luck w/the confirmation process!!) 

From: Office of the Secretary l (b)(6)  

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
Quinn, Cameron 

 

(h)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Recipient. 

    

"Wolf.  Chad I (h(6 

   

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:52:33 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:52:34 

  



From: Maldonado, Frances (b)(6) 

To. "Wolf
' Chad 4 (b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:53:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Congratulations, CW! What an awesome promotion! Good to see fantastic co-workers do well in 
the agency and continue to lead us in a great direction! This is 
much deserved and I know you will excel! 

Sincerest blessings, 

Frances 

From: Office of the Secretary < (b)(6) 

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

Sender: Maldonado, Frances (b)(6) 

Recipient: 
"Wolf Chad I (b)(6) 

' 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:53:36 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:53:56 

 



Rezmoyic, Jeffrey M 

From: 
(b)(6) 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To. 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:55:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Congrats Chad! Super exciting. 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6)_ 

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
Rezmovic Jeffrey M 

  

(b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

  

Recipient. "Wolf. Chad (b)(6) 

 

I 

  

(b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:55:39 

   

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:55:43 

   



(b)(6) From: 

. 
"Wolf. Chad 

1 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

   

    

    

FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf Subject: 

Date: 2019/02/15 09:58:37 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Congrats sir! Glad to hear. 

Thank you 

(b)(6) 

Action Officer, Office of the Director 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

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
'Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2019/02/15 09:58:36 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 09:58:37 

  



From: Short, Tracy (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

TO. 
"Wolf. Chad .1 (b)(61 I 

 

I 
(b)(6) 

 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf I 

Date: 2019/02/15 10:20:09 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Congrats! Now you can forget all about immigration, until the next phone call. 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:14 AM 

Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

I 

 

DI-IS Logo 



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

Sender: Short, Tracy (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Recipient. "Wolf Chad . (b)(6) 
' j 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 10:18:49 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 10:20:09 



From: 

Coulter Kathryn . (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To. "Wolf, Chad . (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Congratulations 

Date: 2019/02/15 10:45:28 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Chad-

 

HUGE congratulations to you. So very well deserved. If there is anything I can do to 
support you in this new, exciting capacity, please don't hesitate to ask. 

Kathryn 

Kathryn A. Coulter 
Chief of Staff 
Science and Technology Directorate 
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
Coulter, Kathry-ni 

 

(b)(6) 

   

(b)(6) 

Recipient. "Wolf. Chad 

 

(b)(6) 

 

' 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 10:45:26 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 10:45:28 

  

Message Flags: Unread 

   



From: (b)(6) 

 

To . 
"Wolf'  Chad I (b)(6) I 1 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/15 10:58:49 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Chad, 
Congratulations, well-deserved and well earned. I hope 

the confirmation process is smooth and unanimous. 

(b)(6) — Cheltenham Site Director 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Law Enforcement Training Centers 
National Capital Region Training Operations Directorate 

(b)(6) 

One of the truest measures of a leader is not who s/he is willing to stand with, but 
where and when in the face of the harshest adversity, s/he is willing to stand alone. — 

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
Auer, Danny W (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Recipient. 
ow f Chad 

 

b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 10:58:42 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 10:58:49 

 



Kozanas, Dena (b)(6) 

 

From: 
(b)(6) 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To. 

Subject: updated: draft bio 

Date: 2019/04/16 16:52:04 

Priority: 

Type: 

Normal 

Note 

CHAD F. WOLF 

Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary & 

Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Plans, Analysis and Risk 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(INSERT PHOTO) 

Chad F. Wolf is the Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary and the 

Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Plans, Analysis, and Risk in the Office of Strategy, 

Policy, and Plans (PLCY). PLCY leads, conducts, and coordinates Department-wide 

policy development and strategic planning to promote quality, consistency, and 

integration for the programs, Components, offices, and activities across the Department. 

Mr. Wolf has over 20 years of policy development and management experience in both 

the public and private sectors. Early in his career, Mr. Wolf worked in the U.S. Senate 

for former Senators Phil Gramm and Chuck Hagel. 

From 2002 to 2005, Mr. Wolf helped stand up the Transportation Security Administration 

in the wake of 9/11 attacks and served as Assistant Administrator of Transportation 

Security Policy where he facilitated the establishment of the "laptop ban." 



Before serving the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) in this administration, Mr. 

Wolf was Vice President and Senior Director at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public 

policy consultancy, where he advocated for a range of clients on various issues before the 

U.S. Congress, including aviation and homeland security issues. 

Mr. Wolf has served in a variety of positions within DHS during this administration. He 

served as Chief of Staff at TSA. He has also served as both the Deputy Chief of Staff and 

Chief of Staff at the Department. During his time as Chief of Staff at DHS HQ, Mr. Wolf 

was responsible for providing counsel on all activities and matters involving homeland 

security initiatives, operations, and programs. He also initiated and maintained contacts 

and served as liaison for the Department with other Cabinet-level departments where he 

represented the Secretary's interests and built support for policy proposals and resource 

needs. 

Mr. Wolf earned an undergraduate degree in history from Southern Methodist 

University. He holds a master's certificate in government contract management from 

Villanova University. 

*************** 

Dena Kozanas 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U S I - s.resi - I s m•meland Security 
Desk 
Cell: 

Sender: 
Kozanas, Dena I (b)(6) I 

  

(b)(6) 

. 
Recipient: 

"Wolf. Chad n (b)(61 I 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/04/16 16:50:31 

Delivered Date: 2019/04/16 16:52:04 

Message Flags: Unread 

 

(b)(6) 



From: RANDOLPH ALLES (DIR)I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

T o.  "Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Subject: Fwd: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf I 

Date: 2019/02/15 11:02:51 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note.SMIME.MultipartSigned 

 

Chad, 
Great news, congratulations! 

R.D. "Tex" Alles 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Office of the Secretary I (b)(6) 

Date: February 15, 2019 at 09:13:58 EST 
To: Undisclosed recipients:; 
Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad 
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

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action 
may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-
mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other 
disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated 
without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not 
keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 

Sender: RANDOLPH ALLES (DIR) (b)(6) 

. 
Reciprenti 

"Wolf. Chad (b)(6) 

   

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 11:02:27 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 11:02:51 

  



From. Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

-I  To.] Tim, Evelyn (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Congressman Walker connection 

Date: 2018/08/14 16:07:00 
Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hope you can meet with her. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Chief of Staff 
Department of Homeland Security 
(tel 
(cel 

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:30 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Congressman Walker connection 

Thank you, sir. 

I've sent  (b)(6) my completed appointee information sheet as well as the PPO research 
questionnaire. He informed me that he will be away from the office on Thursday so I am waiting 
to hear back from Deputy Chief Lim on if she will be available. 

Kind Regards, 
(b)(6) 

On Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 1:58 PM, Wolf, Chad (b)(6) ' wrote: 

(b)(6) 

Good to hear from you. I've copied a few folks in the office that you could sit down with on the 16th 
to discuss opportunities. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Chief of Staff 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:04 PM 



To: Wolf, Chad L (b)(6) j  
Subject: Congressman Walker connection 

Hi Chad, 

Congressman Walker provided me with your email after one of our conversations where I 
expressed my interest in DHS. 

You and I met in 2015 during a trip I took with a Millersville University cohort to Wexler & 
Walker where you shared so openly your story of traveling from SMU to Washington, D.C. 
as a recent graduate in hopes of landing a job on the Hill. 

During my search to begin my career I thought about your story often and demonstrated the 
same determination and grit you had referenced. Since then, I have been working in Maryland 
for the Hogan administration with aspirations for the future. 

I will be in the DC area on August 16th, meeting with Congressman Walker and would love 
the opportunity to meet with you and discuss opportunities within DHS. 

Kind Regards,  
I (b)(6) I 

Wolf. Chad I (b)(6) 
Sender 

(b)(6) 

Recipient "Lim'  Evelyn' (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/08/14 16:07:28 

 

Delivered Date: 2018/08/14 16:07:00 

 



From. 
Wolf, Chad b 6 

(b)(6) 

To' 

"Urn, Evelyn I (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Taylor, Miles I  

I (b)(6) 

CC:i 
"Holley, Michael (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Congressman Walker connection 

Date: 2018/08/24 14:56:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Yes — I told S1 about (b)(6) 

Where are we with finding Silver a slot at the WH? 
I think (b)(6) could fill either of those slots. 
If for Si — then yes, Si would need to meet. 
I also need to meet her (it's been a couple of years since we last talked). 

Maybe schedule a time in early September for both me and Si. Separate meetings. 

Chad F. Wolf 

Chief of Staff 

Department of Homeland Security 

(cel 
(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: ri say, 
To: Wolf, Chad 

Cc: Holley, Michael (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Congressman Walker connection 

(b)(6) 

ugus 24, 2018 2:49 PM 
(b)(6) aylor, Mile! (b)(6) 

I met with (b)(6) oday and really liked her. I think she will be a good fit for the front office in (b)(6) 

position but assisting the Secretary more in administrative duties. Do either of you want to meet her or 
think Si should meet her? 

On another note, has anyone told Si that  (b)(6) 'will be moving to OPE? I told her at the beginning of 

October but now that I have a candidate for her position, I think we can massage the timing. 

(b)(6) From: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:14 AM 

To: Lim, Evelyn 

Subject: Re: Congressman Walker connection 

(b)(6) 

Hi Deputy Chief Lim, 



Thank you for getting in touch with me. I would really appreciate the opportunity to meet with 
you. 

I will be in the area on Monday, August 27th for a meeting from 10 a.m.-11:30 a.m. but could be 
available as early as necessary or in the afternoon. 

If Monday does not agree with your schedule, please let me know and I will work towards 
finding a mutually agreeable date. 

Respectfully, 
(b)(6) 

On Tue, Aug 21, 2018 at 9:00 AM, Lim, Evelyni (b)(6) 
' A I>  wrote: 

Hi 

I'm sorry that I missed you last week. Wondering if you have time to meet later in the week or next 

week? 

I've included Mike Holley and Evan Hughes to help organize a time. 

Best, 

Evelyn 

From:I (b)(6)  

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:25 PM 
To: Lim, Evelyn (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Congressman Walker connection 

Deputy Chief Lim, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

Michael Holley informed me that he will be out of the office on Thursday, August 16th, but 
that you may be available to meet. I am hoping we can find a mutually agreeable time to 
formally meet and discuss opportunities within the department. To note, I will be in the area 
for a meeting from 11:30am-1:00pm but could be available as early as necessary. 

Sincerely, 
(b)(6) 

On Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 4:03 PM, 

Mr. Holley, 

(b)(6) wrote: 

  

It's a pleasure to meet you too. I will send you the required documents within the next few 
minutes. I greatly appreciate your time. 

(b)(6) 

I> 



Lim, Evelyn (b)(6) L (b)(6) 

Ms. Lim- it's a pleasure to meet you as well. 

Kind Regards. 
(b)(6) 

On Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 2:12 PM, Holley, Michael ())(6) > wrote: 

Thanks, chief — moving you to BCC. 

Hi (b)(6) 

I'm the acting White House Liaison here at DHS — pleasure to meet you. I'm looking forward to 

discussing DHS opportunities with you further. In the meantime, would you please complete 

and return the attached documents along with a copy of your resume? These will be used for 

internal DHS/White House vetting purposes (please send to me directly without DCoS Lim or 
Chief Wolf). 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Michael Q. Holley 

White House Liaison Office 

Department of Homeland Security 

From: Wolf, Chad 

Sent: Monday. August 13. 2018 1:58 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Cc: Holley, Michael 

Subject: RE: Congressman Walker connection 

(b)(6) 

Good to hear from you. I've copied a few folks in the office that you could sit down with on 

the 16th  to discuss opportunities. 

Chad F. Wolf 

Chief of Staff 

Department of Homeland Security 

T 

C 
(b)(6) 

Email (b)(6) 



From: 

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:04 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad 

Subject: Congressman Walker connection 

Hi Chad, 

Congressman Walker provided me with your email after one of our conversations 
where I expressed my interest in DHS. 

You and I met in 2015 during a trip I took with a Millersville University cohort to 
Wexler & Walker where you shared so openly your story of traveling from SMU to 
Washington, D.C. as a recent graduate in hopes of landing a job on the Hill. 

During my search to begin my career I thought about your story often and demonstrated 
the same determination and grit you had referenced. Since then, I have been working in 
Maryland for the Hogan administration with aspirations for the future. 

I will be in the DC area on August 16th, meeting with Congressman Walker and would 
love the opportunity to meet with you and discuss opportunities within DHS. 

Kind Regards, 
(b)(6) 

Sender: 
Wolf, Chad (b)(6)  

(b)(6) 

"Lim, EyelynI (b)(6) 
b(6 

"Taylor, Miles 

"Holley, Michael I  

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) Recipient. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/08/24 14:56:49 

Delivered Date: 2018/08/24 14:56:00 



(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To: 

6) b) 

"Holley, Michael 

I  
"Lim, Evelyn  CC: 

(b)(6) 

1 
(b)(6) (b)(6)  

(b)(6) 

From* 
Wolf, Chad 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Congressman Walker connection 

Date: 2018/08/13 13:57:00 

Priority: 

Type: 

Normal 

Note 

Good to hear from you. I've copied a few folks in the office that you could sit down with on the 16th  to 

discuss opportunities. 

Chad F. Wolf 

Chief of Staff 

Department of Homeland Security 

T: 

C: 

Email: (b)(6) 

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
Walker where you shared so openly your story of traveling from SMU to Washington, D.C. as a 
recent graduate in hopes of landing a job on the Hill. 

During my search to begin my career I thought about your story often and demonstrated the same 
determination and grit you had referenced. Since then, I have been working in Maryland for the 
Hogan administration with aspirations for the future. 

I will be in the DC area on August 16th, meeting with Congressman Walker and would love the 
opportunity to meet with you and discuss opportunities within DHS. 

Kind Regards, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



Sender: 
Wolf

" 
Chad I (b1L6) 

   

(b)(6) 

 

Recipient: 

 

"Holley, Michael i 

 

(b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

 

"Lim, EyeWI (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2018/08/13 13:58:00 

  

Delivered Date: 2018/08/13 13:57:00 

  



From: 
Wolf Chad I (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 
To: 

 

Subject: Re: Question 

Date: 2018/09/07 10:37:19 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

No - not specifically. 

We haven't had any specific asks to do them. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Sep 7, 2018, at 10:32 AM (b)(6) > wrote: 
> 

> Does the Secretary do political events? 

Sender Wolf' Chad I 

 

(b)(6)
 

  

(b)(6)
 

 

Recipient: 

 

Sent Date: 2018/09/07 10:37:19 

 



From: Wasowicz, John (b)(6) 

To.j 
"Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) I 

.. (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/25 17:54:23 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Chad: Congratulations. Thanks for all your help with TSA initiatives. JW 

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



Wasowicz, John Sender: (b)(6) 

Recipient. (b)(6) 

2019/02/25 17:54:15 Sent Date: 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/25 17:54:23 

Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. 



From: 
Dornburo Erica (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

T o.  
"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC. 
"Maher, Joseph I (b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 

Subject: AN: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/26 12:24:25 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

Dear Chad: 

Congratulations on your nomination! https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-
actions/nominations-sent-senate-3/. Please we now need to re-submit your OGE 278 
report: 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 

(b)(6) 

ntialitv Notice and Warninz 
The abohirrruni.ca1joand attachments are covered b F state laws and 
regulations governing electrñi miminica communication and attachments 
may contain confidential or rotecte n that is legally privileged or 
operationall e and remains the property of the Unite ernment. If you 

an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication 



reby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copyin er use of this 
message is strict y d. Regardless of how o e a the information contained 
in this communication and accompa ac ments, any use by you must be for 
official purposes onl use may subject you to •rosecution. If you have 
receive a • ommunication in error, you should immediately notify of this 
circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments. 

From: Dornburg, Erica 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:20 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad < (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the 
Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Morning Chad: 

Congratulations! Intent to nominate down, we usually see the actual nomination 
immediately thereafter. Once that occurs, we need to re-submit your OGE 278 
report: 

e 
(b)(5); (b)(6) 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 

(b)(6) 

entialitv Notice and Warning 
The above unication and attachments are covered by Feder state laws 
and regulations gove electronic communication. mmunication and 
attachments may contain con protected information that is 
legally privileged or operationa nsiti remains the property of the 
United States Gove . If you are not an addres it is apparent that you 
have rec is communication in error, you are hereby no that any 

semination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is stnc 



Regardless of how you received the information c in this 
communication anying attachments, a y you must be for 
official purposes only and misuse ct you to Federal prosecution. If you 
have received this commu a• •a n in error, you s o • ediately notify the 
sender of this • stance and delete or destroy this communicano 
att. nts. 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:14 AM 
Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the 
Nomination of Chad Wolf 

LJI 
DT-TS Logo 

February 15, 2019 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the 
Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the Under 
Secretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans. I congratulate Chad on his 
nomination and am excited that he will continue to serve the Department 
in this critically important position and look forward to a swift 
confirmation process. 

Chad has tirelessly and exceptionally served as the Department's Chief of 
Staff over the last year as an invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's 
leadership, expertise, and knowledge of the challenging issues confronting 
the Department make him an excellent nominee for Under Secretary. Prior 
to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Chad served as both the Acting 
Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the Department. In early 
2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security 
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



Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist 
University, and a master certificate in government contract management 
from Villanova University. 

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

Dornburg, Erica (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

     

(b)(6) 
II 

    

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/26 12:24:20 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/26 12:24:25 

 



From: Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 2:44 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) Hoffman, Jonathan 

 

From: 
WnIf Chad (b)(6) 

   

(b)(6) 

  

To: 

"HOulton, Tyler (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) 

I

   

-Hoffman, Jonatlan I IhNIAN 

 

I 

/ 
(b)(6) 

 

L 
Subject: RE: Draft Release and Employee Message 

  

Date: 2019/02/10 20:39:40 

  

Priority: Normal 

  

Type: Note 

  

Tyler — thank you for drafting. 
A few edits below. 

Will also need a second message than announces several front office moves — me to 
PLCY, Miles to Chief and Sam Kaplan to Deputy Chief. 
Can you take a stab? 

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
Under Secretary of Strategy, Policy, and Plans at the Department of Homeland Security: 

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
Security for Strategy, Policy, and Plans. I congratulate Mr. -Welf Chad on his nomination 
and am excited that he will continue to serve the Department in this critically important 
position wisli-him-the-best--a-luek-in-the-oenfinnation-preeess. 

Chad has admirably served as the Department's Chief of Staff over the last year as an 
invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, expertise, and knowledge of the 
challenging issues confronting the Department make him an excellent nominee for Under 
Secretary. Chad has extensive government and management experience in both the 
public and private sectors, and is regarded as a key advisor and problem solver who 
performs  well under pressure. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Mr. Welf 
Chad served as both the Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the 
Department. He has In early 2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the 
Transportation Security Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Mr. Welf Chad was Vice President and 
Senior Director at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 to 
2005, Mr. Welf Chad helped stand up the TSA in the wake of 9/11 attacks and served as 
Assistant Administrator of Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Mr. Wolf 
worked in the U.S. Senate.  for former Senators  Phil Gramm and  Chuck Hagel. 

Mr. Welf Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist University, 
and a master certificate in government contract management from Villanova University. 
An avid outdoorsman, Chad is an elite athlete who has completed 5 Iron Man triathions 
and is a six time tennis champion at the Army Navy Country Club. 

Please join me in congratulating Chad Wolf on his nomination and  his new role at  DHS. 

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



b 

Sender: 
Wolf. Char" (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

"Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
"
Hoffman Jonathan b 6 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/10 20:39:39 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/10 20:39:40 

Message Flags: Unread 

 



From: 
Houlton. Tyler (b)(6) 

 

I 

il

 

(b)(6) 

  

To.'— 

"IA/nlf ChAri 1 f hlf 61 

 

I 

  

(b)(6) 

   

"Hoffman, Jonathan (b)(6) 

 

I 

  

(b)(6) 

   

Subject: Re: Draft Release and Employee Message 

    

Date: 2019/02/10 21:00:37 

    

Priority: Normal 

    

Type: Note 

    

Yes. That will be done first thing in the morning. Working in their bios 

Tyler Q. Houlton 

DHS 

From: Wolf, Chad 

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2019 8:39:39 PM 

To: Houlton, Tyler; Hoffman, Jonathan 

Subject: RE: Draft Release and Employee Message 



Tyler — thank you for drafting. 

A few edits below. 

Will also need a second message than announces several front office moves — me to PLCY, Miles 

to Chief and Sam Kaplan to Deputy Chief. 

Can you take a stab? 

From: Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

 

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 2:44 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Hoffman, Jonathan 

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
Under Secretary 
of Strategy, Policy, and Plans at the Department of Homeland Security: 

"On behalf of the Department of Homeland Security's quarter of million dedicated men 
and women, I want to congratulate Chad 
Wolf on his nomination to be the Under Secretary of Hemelancl-Seeurity-fef Policy. Chad 
has tirelessly served DHS for the last two years in various positions, including most 
recently as Chief of Staff for the Department. While Chad's shoes will 
be tough to fill, I am confident he will bring the same work ethic, knowledge and skillset 
to the Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans. I look forward to continuing our work 
together in his new role." 

### 

Si MESSAGE 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad 
Wolf 

Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the Under Secretary 
of Homeland Security for Strategy, Policy, and Plans. I congratulate 
Mr. Wolf Chad 
on his nomination and am excited that he will continue to serve the Department in this 
critically important position 

Chad has admirably served as the Department's Chief of Staff over the last year as an 
invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, 
expertise, and knowledge of the challenging issues confronting the Department make him 
an excellent nominee for Under Secretary. 
Chad has extensive government and management experience  in both the  public and 
iffivate-seeteFsTand-is-regar-ded-as-a-ke3t adviser-aad-PFeblem-selver- whe-13eFfefffis-well 
under pressure. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, 



Mr. Welf Chad served as both the Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at 
the Department. 
He has In early 2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security 
Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, 
Mr. Wolf Chad was Vice President and Senior Director at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan 
public policy consultancy. From 2002 to 2005, 
Mr. Wolf Chad helped stand up the TSA in the wake of 9/11 attacks and served as 
Assistant Administrator of Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Mr. Wolf 
worked in the U.S. Senate.-

 

fer-femier-Senaters-Phil-Gramm-and-Chuek-14agel. 

Mr. Wolf 
Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist University, and a 
master certificate in government contract management from Villanova University. 
An avid outdoorsman, Chad is an elite athlete who has completed 5 Iron Man triathlons 
and is a six time tennis champion at the Army Navy Country Club. 

Please join me in congratulating Chad 
Wolf on his nomination and his new role at DHS. 

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

 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(61 

 

I 

',
Hoffman, 

 

(b)(6) 

  

Jonathan' 

 

(b)(6) 

 

I 

I 

 

(b)(6) 

 

l 

Sent Date: 2019/02/10 21:00:35 

    

Delivered Date: 2019/02/10 21:00:37 

    



From: Wolf Chad I (b)(6) 

 

To: 
°. j 

Chad r (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) (b)(6) I 
Subject: Fwd: Sending My Regards AND Resume of a Talented Young Man 

 

Date: 2019/02/10 22:15:01 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Forwarded message 
From: (b)(6) 

Date: Fri, Feb 8, 2019 at 8:39 AM 
Subject: Sending My Regards AND Resume of a Talented Young Man 
To: Chad Wolf (b)(6) 

Hi Chad, What a year, or two, right? I think of you often, whenever the news is on these days 
actually. And, I am comforted knowing that you are at DHS..... 

Hey — I think you briefly met the Wexler Walker fellow who worked for us for the 6 months 
before the firm was closed. His name is (b)(6) and he was among the best of our young, 
just starting out employees. 

His studies and areas of interest are aligned with national security and he would be a 
great fit with the DHS mission. He just completed his master's degree from Johns 
Hopkins. I am pretty sure he is a Republican (he worked for Rep. Smucker and grew 
Up 

in the Lancaster, PA area).... I am attaching  (b)(6) resume, he is working for (b)(6)  as 
his Chief of Staff, you know the drill — taking care of everything (b)(6) is suppose • to • e 
doing for his clients — until he finds a job aligned with his interests. 



Any chance you might have an opening at DHS for someone like (b)(6) Cheers, (b)(6) 

    

(b)(6) 

M: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sender:I Wolf Chad I 

 

(b)(6) 

  

"Wolf. Chad 

 

(b)(6) I Recipient 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2019/02/10 22:13:01 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/10 22:15:01 

  



From: (b)(6) 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To. 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

Re: Sending My Regards AND Resume of a Talented Young Man 

2019/02/11 07:46:27  

Normal  

Note 

Yes sir 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6) 

White House Liaison Office 

Department of Homeland Security 

From: Wolf, Chad 



(b)(6) 

Can you call (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2019 10:17:33 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Sending My Regards AND Resume of a Talented Young Man 

(see resume) and see if his interests align with DHS? 

From: Wolf Chad (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2019 10:13 PM 

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

To: Chad Wolf . (b)(6) 



(b)(6) Cheers, 

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
just starting 
out employees. His studies and areas of interest are aligned with national security and he 
would be a great fit with the DHS mission. He just completed his master's degree from 
Johns Hopkins. I am pretty sure he is a Republican (he worked for Rep. Smucker 
and • rew up in the Lancaster, PA area).... I am attaching Patrick's resume, he is working 
fo (b)(6) as his Chief of Staff, you know the drill — taking care of everythin (bx6) is 
supposed to be doing for his clients — until he fmds a job aligned with his in erests. 

Any chance you might have an opening at DHS for someone like 

(b)(6) 

M. (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sender: 
Holley, Michael (b)(6) I 

  

(b)(6) 

Recipient:i "Wolf, Chad (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) L 
Sent Date: 2019/02/11 07:46:26 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/11 07:46:27 



From: 

To. 

Dornbura. Eri (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

"Wolf' Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/27 08:57:31 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Chad — appreciate it if you could please resubmit your draft, pre-cleared nominee report 
at your earliest. Call if you want me to walk you through it. Thanks, 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 
Tel: (b)(6) 

ulentiality Notice and Warninz 
The abo •mmunication and attachments are covered by Federal and st ws and 
regulations gove . electronic communication. The communicat.  e and attachments 
may contain confidentia • . ivacy protected information • is legally privileged or 
operationally sensitive and remai e property of .• - Inited States Government. If you 
are not an addressee or it is apparent that ave received this communication in error, 
you are hereby notified that any dis illation, ii i tion, copying, or other use of this 
message is strictly prohibite egardless of how you rece v z. • the information contained 
in this communicati d accompanying attachments, any use by t must be for 
official pu only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. u have 
recei is communication in error, you should immediately notify the sender o 
ircumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments. 

From: Dornburg, Erica 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:33 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad  (b)(6) 

Cc: Maher, Joseph (b)(6)  

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the 
Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Yes indeed! Congrats 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 
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Tel: (b)(6) 

From: Wolf, Chad I (b)o) 1 
Sent: Tuesday, February  26. 2019 12:25 PM 
To: Dornburg, Erica (b)(6) - 
Cc: Maher, Joseph (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the 
Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Ha. 
Was I actually nominated? 
Always the last to know. 

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

From: Dornburg, Erica (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:24 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

CC: Maher, Joseph (b)(6)  

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on 
the Nomination of Chad Wolf 
Importance: High 

Dear Chad: 



Congratulations on your nomination! 
https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/nominations-sent-senate-
3/. Please we now need to re-submit your OGE 278 report: 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 
Tel: (b)(6) 

on identiali Notice and Warnin 
The ove communication and attachments are covered by Federal 
state laws ;4d regulations governing electronic communicatio 
communication d attachments may contain confidential privacy 
protected information at is legally privileged or op ionally sensitive 
and remains the property o Jie United States G ,emment. If you are not 
an addressee or it is apparent tha • u hay- ceived this communication 
in error, you are hereby notified that • issemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this me ge is stric • rohibited. Regardless of 
how you received the info ,- . non contained in du ommunication and 
accompanying attac 1,  -nts, any use by you must be for icial purposes 
only and misuse ay subject you to Federal prosecution. If y• ave 
received th communication in error, you should immediately not! e 
sende this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication an 

attachments. 

From: Domburg, Erica 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:20 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 



Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. 
Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Morning Chad: 

Congratulations! Intent to nominate down, we usually see the 
actual nomination immediately thereafter. Once that occurs, we 
need to re-submit your OGE 278 report: 

(b)(5) (b)(6) 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 
Tel: (b)(6) 

dentiali Notice and Warnin 
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From: Office of the Secretary 
(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:14 AM 
Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. 
Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

DHS Logo 

February 15, 2019 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on 
the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the 
Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans. I 
congratulate Chad on his nomination and am excited that 
he will continue to serve the Department in this critically 
important position and look forward to a swift confirmation 
process. 

Chad has tirelessly and exceptionally served as the 
Department's Chief of Staff over the last year as an 
invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, 
expertise, and knowledge of the challenging issues 
confronting the Department make him an excellent 
nominee for Under Secretary. Prior to his appointment as 
the Chief of Staff, Chad served as both the Acting Chief of 
Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the Department. In 
early 2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the 
Transportation Security Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice 
President and Senior Director at Wexler I Walker, a 
bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 to 2005, 
Chad helped stand up the TSA in the wake of the 9/11 
attacks and served as Assistant Administrator of 
Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Chad 
worked in the U.S. Senate. 

Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern 
Methodist University, and a master certificate in 



government contract management from Villanova 
University. 

Please join me in congratulating Chad on his nomination. 

Sincerely, 

Kirstjen M. Nielsen 
Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American 
people, our homeland, and our values. 

Sender: 
Dornburg, Erica (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

. 
Recipient. 

"Wolf. Chad I (b)(6) 
j 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/27 08:57:30 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/27 08:57:31 



From: 
Wolf. Chad (b)(6) 

 

I 

  

(b)(6) 

  

To. 

"Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

 

I 

 

(b)(6) 

  

"Hoffman, Jonathan (b)(6) 

 

I 
I (b)(6) 

  

cc./ 

"Taylor, Mlles (b)(6) I 

  

(b)(6) 

  

"Wales, Brandon (b)(6) 

 

I 

I (b)(6) 

  

Subject: C Wolf Release: For Review 

   

Date: 2019/02/11 16:40:09 

   

Priority: Normal 

   

Type: Note 

   

+ Miles and Brandon for review. 

From: Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:08 AM 
To:  Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) Hoffman, Jonathan 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Draft Release and Employee Message 

Clean below. 

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
and women, I want to congratulate Chad on his nomination to be the Under Secretary of 
Policy. Chad has tirelessly served DHS for the last two years in various positions, 
including most recently as Chief of Staff for the Department. While Chad's shoes will be 
tough to fill, I am confident he will bring the same work ethic, knowledge and skillset to 
the Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans. I look forward to continuing our work together 
in his new role." 

ifti# 

S1 MESSAGE 



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
continue to serve the Department in this critically important position. 

Chad has admirably served as the Department's Chief of Staff over the last year as an 
invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, expertise, and knowledge of the 
challenging issues confronting the Department make him an excellent nominee for Under 
Secretary. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Chad served as both the Acting 
Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the Department. In early 2017 he also 
served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice President and Senior Director 
at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 to 2005, Chad 
helped stand up the TSA in the wake of 9/11 attacks and served as Assistant 
Administrator of Transportation Security Policy. Early in his career, Mr. Wolf worked in 
the U.S. Senate. 

Chad has a bachelor's degree in history from Southern Methodist University, and a 
master certificate in government contract management from Villanova University 

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

'Hnffman lnnathan  

"Taylor, Miles 

( b(6 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/11 16:40:08 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/1116:40:09 



From: 

To. 

Taylor, Miles I (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

"Wolf. Chad . (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

HouIton, Tyler (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

"Hoffman, Jonathan (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

CC. 
Wales, Brandon (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: C Wolf Release: For Review 

 

Date: 2019/02/11 17:32:01 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

OPA team—we are planning on this getting announced by White House on 
WEDNESDAY. Waiting on confirmation. But please tee up for then. A tweet would 
probably be good too. 

M 

Miles Taylor 

Deputy Chief of Staff 



U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

M: (b)(6) 

From: Taylor, Miles 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:43:18 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad; Houlton, Tyler; Hoffman, Jonathan 

Cc: Wales, Brandon 

Subject: Re: C Wolf Release: For Review 

Looks good to me.. .but in her quote we call you U/S of Policy and U/S of Strategy, 
Policy, and Plans. I have no problem with using U/S of Policy as shorthand, but we 
should be consistent or only make it the second-use after first 
formal use. 

Miles Taylor 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

M: (b)(6) 



From: Wolf, Chad 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:40:08 PM 

To: Houlton, Tyler; Hoffman, Jonathan 

Cc: Taylor, Miles; Wales, Brandon 

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
and women, I want to congratulate Chad on his nomination to be the Under Secretary 
of Policy. Chad has tirelessly served DHS for the last two years in various positions, 
including most recently as Chief of Staff for the Department. While Chad's shoes will be 
tough to fill, I am confident he will bring the same work ethic, knowledge and skillset 
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
invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, expertise, and knowledge 
of the challenging issues confronting the Department make him an excellent nominee for 
Under Secretary. Prior to his appointment as the Chief of Staff, Chad served as both the 
Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief of Staff at the Department. In early 
2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the Transportation Security Administration 
(TSA). 



(WM 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/11 17:32:00 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice President and Senior Director 
at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 to 2005, 
Chad helped stand up the TSA in the wake of 9/11 attacks and served as Assistant 
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

 

Taylor, Miles (b)(6) 

 

Sender: 

  

 

(b)(6) 

 

    

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

 

"Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Recipient: 

 

"Hoffman, Jonathan' (61(61 

(b)(6) 





From: 
Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

  

I 

  

(b)(6) 

    

"Taylor, Miles (b)(6) I 

  

I 
(b)(6) 

   

To. 
Wolf. Chad 1111/AN 1 

   

(b)(6) 

   

"Hoffman, Jonathan (b)(6) 

  

I 

 

(b)(6) 

   

CC. 

 

"Wales, Brandon! (b)(61 

 

I j 
(b)(6) 

   

Subject: RE: C Wolf Release: For Review 

    

Date: 2019/02/11 19:24:41 

    

Priority: Normal 

    

Type: Note 

    

Kept it consistent and added a line about a speedy confirmation process. Also is it "U/S 
for strategy" or "U/S of strategy"? 

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
Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans at the Department of Homeland Security: 

"On behalf of the Department of Homeland Security's quarter of million dedicated men 
and women, I want to congratulate Chad on his nomination to be the Under Secretary for 
Strategy, Policy, and Plans. Chad has tirelessly served DHS for the last two years in 
various positions, including most recently as Chief of Staff for the Department. While 
Chad's shoes will be tough to fill, I am confident he will bring the same work ethic, 
knowledge and skillset to the Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans. I look forward to 
continuing our work together in his new role and to a swift confirmation process." 

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



From: Taylor, Miles (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:43 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) Houlton, Tyler 

 

   

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

(b)(6) Hoffman, Jonathan  
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
should be consistent or only make it the second-use after first formal use. 

Miles Taylor 
Deputy Chief of Staff 



U.S. Department of  Homeland Security 
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

From: Houlton, Tyler 
Sent: Monday, February 11,2019 10:08 AM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) Hoffinan, Jonathan _ _  

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

# 

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

Houlton, Tyler I (b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

   

"Hoffman,
Recipient: 

"Taylor Milac (b)(61 

    

(b)(6) 

   

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) I 

   

(b)(6)

 

(b)(6) 
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Jonathan I (b)(61 
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(b)(6) 

   

"Wales, Brandon (b)(6) 

 

I 

 

I-  (b)(6) 

   

Sent Date: 2019/02/11 19:24:39 

    

Delivered Date: 2019/02/11 19:24:41 

    



From: 
Wales, Brandon 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

To: 

'Hot)Iton Tyler 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

ay or, • es 

 

(b)(61 

  

(b)(6) 

Wo , Chad 

 

(b1(61 

  

(b)(6) 

"Hoffman, Jonathan 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: C Wolf Release: For Review 

 

Date: 2019/02/11 19:28:13 

  

Priority: Normal 

  

Type: Note 

  

Looks good. In this context it should be "for". 

Brandon D. Wales 

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff 

Department of Homeland Security 

Mobile: (b)(6) 



From: Houlton, Tyler 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 7:24:39 PM 

To: Taylor, Miles; Wolf, Chad; Hoffman, Jonathan 

Cc: Wales, Brandon 

Subject: RE: C Wolf Release: For Review 

Kept it consistent and added a line about a speedy confirmation process. Also is it "U/S for 

strategy" or "U/S of strategy"? 

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
for Strategy, Policy, and Plans at the Department of Homeland Security: 

"On behalf of the Department of Homeland Security's quarter of million dedicated men 
and women, I want to congratulate Chad on his nomination to be the Under Secretary 
for Strategy, Policy, and Plans. Chad has tirelessly served DHS for the last two years in 
various positions, including most recently as Chief of Staff for the Department. While 
Chad's shoes will be tough to fill, I am confident he will bring the same work 
ethic, knowledge and skillset to the Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans. I look forward 
to continuing our work together in his new role and to a swift confirmation process." 



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

  

(b)(6) Hoffman, Jonathan (b)(6) 

  

Cc: Wales, Brandon (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: C Wolf Release: For Review 



Looks good to me.. .but in her quote we call you U/S of Policy and U/S of Strategy, 
Policy, and Plans. I have no problem with using U/S of Policy as shorthand, but we 
should 
be consistent or only make it the second-use after first formal use. 

Miles Taylor 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

M: 

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

From: Houlton, Tyler b,0) 

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

(b)(6) "Houlton, Tyler 
(b)(6) 

"Taylor, Miles (b)(6) 

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

Kirstj en M. Nielsen 

Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our 
values. 

Recipient: 

  

(b)(6) 

, Chad (b)(6) 

   

(b)16) 

"Hoffman Jonathan 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/11 19:28:11 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/11 19:28:13 

  



Wales, Brandon I (b)(6) 

From: 
(b)(6) 

 

"Wolf. Chad (b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 

 

"Houlton Tyler (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

To. 
"Tavlor, Miles (b)(6) I 

 

I (b)(6) 

 

'Hoffman, Jonathan r (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Subject: \2e: C Wolf Release: For Review 

 

Date: 2019/02/11 19:29:08 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

That is the full formal title. But in this kind of message, U/S for Strategy... is 
appropriate. 

Brandon D. Wales 

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff 

Department of Homeland Security 

Mobile: (b)(6) 



From: Wolf, Chad 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 7:28:02 PM 

To: Houlton, Tyler; Taylor, Miles; Hoffman, Jonathan 

Cc: Wales, Brandon 

Subject: Re: C Wolf Release: For Review 

Still have a Mr Wolf. 

Believe it is Under Secretary, Office of .... 

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

Sent: Monday, February 11,2019 4:40:08 PM 

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

tfit# 



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
'Wales Brandon I (b)(6) 
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"Wnlf Chad (b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

    

Sent Date: 2019/02/11 19:29:07 

     

Delivered Date: 2019/02/11 19:29:08 

     



(b)(6) Meckley, Tammy M 
From: 

(b)(6) 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To. 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/03/04 09:15:20  

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

Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2019 10:18 AM 
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
U.S. Denartment of Homeland Security (DHS) 

(b)(6) 

From: Meckley, Tammy M (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:14 AM 
To: Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Secretary of 1 lomeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

Congrats, big shot! 

Sent from my iPhone 



On Feb 15, 2019, at 9:39 AM. Office of the Secretary 
(b)(6) 'wrote: 

<image001.gif 

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
Meckley, Tammy M (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Recipient: 
"Wolf. Chad (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/03/04 09:15:06 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/03/04 09:15:20 

 



From: 
Kozanas, Dena 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

To. 
"Wolf. Chad I (b)(6) 

   

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: HSGAC Bio Questionnaire 

  

Date: 2019/03/17 14:52:04 

  

Priority: Normal 

  

Type: Note 

  

Here's my feedback: 

(b)(5) 

Otherwise, I think it looks good. 

From: Wolf, Chad j (b)(6)  

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2019 12:46 PM  
To: Hoffman, Jonathan (b)(6) McCament, James 

    

(b)(6) Kozanas, Dena 

 

(b)(6) 

  

Subject: HSGAC Bio Questionnaire 

Attached is my bio questionnaire for HSGAC. 
Before I ship it off to OLA, do you guys mind reviewing and flagging anything.? 

Chad F. Wolf 
Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary 
& Assistant Secretary for Strategy, Plans, Analysis and Risk 
Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

(b)(6) 

Sender. 
!
Kozanas, Dena! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



 

(b)(6) 

 

Recipient. 
"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/03/17 14:52:03 

Delivered Date: 2019/03/17 14:52:04 



From: (b)(6) 

 

To. 
"Wolf

' 
Chad (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Congressman Walker connection 

 

Date: 2018/08/08 12:04:16 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Hi Chad, 

Congressman Walker provided me with your email after one of our conversations where I 
expressed my interest in DHS. 

You and I met in 2015 during a trip I took with a Millersville University cohort to Wexler 
&Walker where you shared so openly your story of traveling from SMU to Washington, 
D.C. as a recent graduate in hopes of landing a job on the Hill. 

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

Sender: (b)(6) 

  

Recipient: "Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2018/08/08 12:04:07 

  

Delivered Date: 2018/08/08 12:04:16 

  



(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Lim, Evelyn (b)(6) 

  

From: (b)(6) 

  

To: (b)(6) 

 

CC. 
"Lim, Evelyn! (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Subject: RE: Congressman Walker connection 

 

Date: 2018/08/13 14:12:51 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Thanks, chief— moving you to BCC. 

Hi (b)(6) 

I'm the acting White House Liaison here at DHS — pleasure to meet you. I'm looking forward to 

discussing DHS opportunities with you further. In the meantime, would you please complete and return 

the attached documents along with a copy of your resume? These will be used for internal DHS/White 

House vetting purposes (please send to me directly without DCoS Lim or Chief Wolf). 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6) 

White House Liaison Office 

Department of Homeland Security 

From: Wolf, Chad 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:58 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
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
&Walker where you shared so openly your story of traveling from SMU to Washington, D.C. as 
a recent graduate in hopes of landing a job on the Hill. 

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

Recipient:i "Lim Evelyn 

 

(h)(61 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/08/13 14:12:50 

 

Delivered Date: 2018/08/13 14:12:51 

 



From: (b )i 6) 

To. 
"Wolf. Chad (b)(6) I 

" 1 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Congressman Walker connection 

Date: 2018/08/14 15:29:45 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you, sir. 

I've sent Michael my completed appointee information sheet as well as the PPO research 
questionnaire. He informed me that he will be away from the office on Thursday so I am 
waiting to hear back from Deputy Chief Lim on if she will be available. 

Kind Regards, 
(b)(6) 

On Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 1:58 PM, Wolf, Chad (b)(6) wrote: 

  

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

C: (b)(6) 

Email: 

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:04 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: Congressman Walker connection 

Ili Chad, 



Congressman Walker provided me with your email after one of our conversations 
where I expressed my interest in DHS. 

You and I met in 2015 during a trip I took with a Millersville University cohort to 
Wexler &Walker where you shared so openly your story of traveling from SMU to 
Washington, D.C. as a recent graduate in hopes of landing a job on the Hill. 

During my search to begin my career I thought about your story often and 
demonstrated the same determination and grit you had referenced. Since then, I have 
been working in Maryland for the Hogan administration with aspirations for the 

future. 

I will be in the DC area on August 16th, meeting with Congressman Walker and would 
love the opportunity to meet with you and discuss opportunities within DHS. 



Kind Regards, 

(b)(6) 

Sender: (b)(6) I 

Recipient. 
"Wolf, Chad I— (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/08/14 15:29:39 

 

Delivered Date: 2018/08/14 15:29:45 

 



F rom. 

To: 

Lim Evelyn (b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 

"Wolf ChArt I (bV6 

 

(b)(6) 

"Taylor, Miles (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC: (b)(6) 

 

Subject: FW: Congressman Walker connection 

Date: 2018/08/24 14:49:07 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I met with (b)(6) today and really liked her. I think she will be a good fit for the front office in 

position but assisting the Secretary more in administrative duties. Do either of you want to meet her or 

think Si should meet her? 

On another note, has anyone told Si that (b)(6)  will be moving to OPE? I told her at the beginning of 

October but now that I have a candidate for her position, I think we can massage the timing. 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:14 AM  

To: Lim, Evelyn' (b)(6) 

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

On Tue, Aug 21, 2018 at 9:00 AM, Lim, Evelyn (b)(6) kwrote: 

   

Hi (b)(6) 

I'm sorry that I missed you last week. Wondering if you have time to meet later in the week or next 

week? 

 

(b)(6) 

   

I've included and (b)(6) to help organize a time. 

    



Best, 

Evelyn 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:25 PM 

To: Lim, Evelyn (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Congressman Walker connection 

Deputy Chief Lim, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

(b)(6) informed me that he will be out of the office on Thursday, August 16th, but 
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

  

(b)(6) >wrote: 

  

(b)(6) 

It's a pleasure to meet you too. I will send you the required documents within the next few 
minutes. I greatly appreciate your time. 

Ms. Lim- it's a pleasure to meet you as well. 

Kind Regards 
(b)(6) 

On Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 2:12 PM, 

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

  

  

Lim, Evelyn (b)(6) 

  

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

From (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:04 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad (b)(61 

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

Lim
'

 Evelyn I  

"Wolf. Chacs_ (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Taylor, Miles (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/08/24 14:49:06 

Delivered Date: 2018/08/24 14:49:07 

Recipient 

Kind Regards, 
I (b)(6) 



From: (b)(6) 

 

Toj: 
"Wolf. Chad' (b)(6) 

" (b)(6) 

Subject: Question 

 

Date: 2018/09/07 10:32:00 

 

Priority: Normal 

 

Type: Note 

 

Does the Secretary do piticaI events? 

Sender: (b)(6) 

'Wolf, Chad '  
Recipient.' 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/09/07 10:31:32 

Delivered Date: 2018/09/07 10:32:00 



(b)(6) 
From: 

Thurston, Eliza (b)(6) 

"Wnlf Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To: 

Fwd: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/02/15 10:00:36  

Normal  

Note 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

Congratulations! 0 

Eliza Thurston 

Scheduler I Office of the Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Cell (b)(6) 

From: Office of the Secretary (b)(6) 

 



Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:13:58 AM 

Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

I II 

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
Ihuiston_aza b 6 

 

(b)(6) 

Recipient. 
"Wolf, Chad 

 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 10:00:35 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 10:00:36 

 



Meckley, Tammy M < 
From: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: "Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

Re: Secretary of Homeland  Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/02/15 10:14:44  

Normal  

Note 

Congrats, big shot! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 15, 2019, at 9:39 AM, Office of the Secretary 
(b)(6) >wrote: 

<image001.gif> 

February 15, 2019 

Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

Today, President Trump nominated Chad F. Wolf to be the Under Secretary for 
Strategy, Policy, and Plans. I congratulate Chad on his nomination and am excited 
that he will continue to serve the Department in this critically important position and 
look forward 
to a swift confirmation process. 



Chad has tirelessly and exceptionally served as the Department's Chief of Staff over 
the last year as an invaluable advisor and senior leader. Chad's leadership, 
expertise, and knowledge of the challenging issues confronting the Department 
make him an excellent nominee for Under Secretary. Prior to his appointment as the 
Chief of Staff, Chad served as both the Acting Chief of Staff and the Deputy Chief 
of Staff at 
the Department. In early 2017 he also served as the Chief of Staff at the 
Transportation Security Administration (TSA). 

Before serving DHS in this administration, Chad was Vice President and Senior 
Director at Wexler I Walker, a bipartisan public policy consultancy. From 2002 
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

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, 
and our values. 



Meckley, Tammy M Sender 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b(6 
(b)(6) Recipient: 

Sent Date:  2019/02/15 10:14:15 

Delivered Date:  2019/02/15 10:14:44 



From: (b)(6) 

"Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To. 

Subject: 
Date: 

Priority: 
Type: 

FW: Secretary of Homeland  Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/02/15 10:22:43  

Normal  

Note 

Congratulations Chad. 

(b)(6) 

Executive Assistant to the Commandant 

From: Office of the Secretary  (b)(6) 

Date: Friday, Feb 15, 2019, 9:35 AM 

Subject: Secretary of Homeland Security  Kirst. en M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

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

Sender: 0:10) 

 

Recipient. "Wolf, Chad I 0:10) I 
0:10) L_ I  

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 10:22:28 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 10:22:43 



From: 
Kozanas, Dena 

 

(b)(6) I 

  

(b)(6) 

 

To. "Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

 

I 1 

 

(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: DRAFT - questionnaire updates 

   

Date: 2019/04/15 17:37:01 

   

Priority: Normal 

   

Type: Note 

   

I think the edits are good. 
I will send them to Emily Hymnowitz. 

From: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 5:26 PM 
To: Kozanas, Dena (b)(6) 

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

From: Kozanas, Dena (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 4:57 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: DRAFT - questionnaire updates 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

*************** 

Dena Kozanas 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Strategy, Policy &Plans 
US I _ - I . fill - I II • omeland Security 
Desk 
Cell: 

Sender: 
Kozanas Dena (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Recipient. 
"Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/04/15 17:36:59 

 

Delivered Date: 2019/04/15 17:37:01 

 

(b)(6) 



McCament, James 
From: 

(b)(6) 

'Wolf. Chad (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Date: 2019/02/15 10:34:42 

Normal Priority: 

Note Type: 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Congratulations Chad! Looking forward to a great partnership and to, no doubt, exciting 
days ahead. 

James 

James W. McCament 
Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary 
Deputy Under Secretary, Office of Strategy, Policy and Plans 
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



FrCament, James (b)(6) 

Sender: 

Recipient. 
"Wolf. Chad 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 10:34:41 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/15 10:34:42 

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

"Hymowitz, Emily (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Wonnenbera, David! m)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

"Dornburg, Erica I (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC.  
"W 1 Chad b 6 

(b)(6) 

Subject: PLCY U/S questionnaire -- additional information requested 

Date: 2019/04/15 17:38:47 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you for taking the time to chat earlier. Below is additional information from 
SOPDUS Wolf on the questions we discussed. Please review and advise if anything 
further is needed. 

Thank you. 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

*************** 

Dena Kozanas 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Desk 
Cell: 

(b)(6) 

Komnas. Dena (b)(6)  

(b)(6) 

"Hymowitr, Emily' (b)(6)  

(b)(6)  
"Wonnenberg, David I (b)(6) 

Recipient 
(b)(6) 

"Dornburg, Erical (b)f6)  

(b)(6) 

"IA,klaCI (b)(6) 

I 

 

(b)(6) 

2019/04/15 17:38:46 

Delivered Date: 2019/04/15 17:38:47 

Sender: 

Sent Date: 



Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

From: 
(b)(6) 

To. "Dornburq, Erica (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: 

Date: 

Priority: 

Type: 

RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

2019/02/15 13:51:00  

Normal  

Note 

Understood. 

From: Dornburg, Erica fp 6) 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:51 PM  
To: Wolf, Chadl (b)(6)  

— — 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of 
Chad Wolf 

Please DO NOT sign until nomination comes out 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 
Tel: (b)(6) 

The a 
regulations g 
may contain confide 
operationally sensitive and r 
are not an addressee or it is apparen 
you are hereby notified that any disse 
message is strictly prohibited. ardless of how y 
in this communicatio accompanying attachments, an 
official purpo nly and misuse may subject you to Federal pros 
receiv is communication in error, you should immediately notify the 
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

nfidentialitp Notice and Warninz 
communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state la 

ing electronic communication. The communication 
or privacy protected information that • 

ns the property of the 

nd 
ttachments 

gaily privileged or 
ed States Government. If you 

received this communication in error, 
distribution, copying, or other use of this 

ceived the information contained 
by you must be for 

ion. If you have 
er of this 



on identiali 
The 
and regula 
attachments may 
legally privileged or op 
United States Government. I 
have received this communication 1 
dissemination, distribution, copying, or 
prohibited. Regardless of how y 
communication and acco 
official purposes o 
have receive 
sende 

chments. 

Notice and Warnin 
ye communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state la 

governing electronic communication. The communicati 
tam n confidential or privacy protected inform 

ionally sensitive and remains th 
are not an address 

eceived the 1 
nying attachments, any us 

and misuse may subject you to Federa 
is communication in error, you should immediately 

this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication an 

n that is 
operty of the 

r it is apparent that you 
or, ys re hereby notified that any 

use of this message is strictly 
ation contained in this 

you must be for 
secution. If you 

tify the 

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



Wolf, Chad . (b)(6) 

 

Sender: 
(b)(6) 

_
 

Recipient. 
"Dornburq, Erica 

Delivered Date:1 2019/02/15 13:51:00 

Sent Date: 2019/02/15 13:51:43 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

 



From: 
Wolf Chad I (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) 

To: 
"flornhi irn Frira (b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 

CC. 
"Maher. Joseph (b)(6) I _ 

j 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/26 12:25:00 

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

From: Dornburg, Erica I (b)(6) 
_ ..., I 

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:24 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) I _  

Cc: Maher, Joseph I (b)(6) I . _ _  

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination 
of Chad Wolf 
Importance: High 

Dear Chad: 

Congratulations on your nomination! https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-
actions/nominations-sent-senate-3/.  Please we now need to re-submit your OGE 278 
report: 

(b)(5) 



(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 
Tel: (b)(6) 

dentiality Notice and Warninz 
The abo ommunication and attachments are covered by Federal and state la 
regulations go ng electronic communication. The communication 
may contain confiden r privacy protected information tha • 
operationally sensitive and re s the property oft 
are not an addressee or it is apparent 
you are hereby notified that any dis 
message is strictly prohibit egardless of how y 
in this communica • and accompanying attachments, an 
official pu es only and misuse may subject you to Federal pro 
r- ed this communication in error, you should immediately notify the 
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
attachments 

egally privileged or 
ited States Government. If you 

e received this communication in error, 
istribution, copying, or other use of this 

ceived the information contained 
by you must be for 

tion. If you have 
er of this 



(b)(5); (b)(6) 

Erica Dornburg 
Associate General Counsel (Ethics) 
Tel (b)(6) 

identialitv Notice and Warning 
The a.. e communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state 
and regulatio overning electronic communication. The communica and 
attachments may c. • am n confidential or privacy protected info on that is 
legally privileged or ope • onally sensitive and remains t. .roperty of the 
United States Government. If are not an addres or it is apparent that you 
have received this communication in . or, y . re hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, copying, or se of this message is strictly 
prohibited. Regardless of how yo eceived the i ation contained in this 
communication and acco ying attachments, any us you must be for 
official purposes onl d misuse may subject you to Federa * I secution. If you 
have received • communication in error, you should immediatel • ftify the 
sender o is circumstance and delete or destroy this communication an 
at ents. 

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
Wolf, ChadI (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

'Dornbur , Erica (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
„
Maher Joseoti--- (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/26 12:25:23 

Delivered Date: 2019/02/26 12:25:00 



From: _ 
Date: Fri, Feb 8, 2019 at 8:39 AM 
Subject: Sending My Regards AND Resume of a Talented Young Man 
To: Chad Wolf' (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Wolf Chadr (b)(6) 

From: ( 

To: 

Subject: FW: Sending My Regards AND Resume of a Talented Young Man 

Date: 2019/02/10 22:18:00 

Priority: Normal 

   

    

Type: Note 

   

    

(b)(6) 

Can you call (b)(6) (see resume) and see if his interests align with DHS? 

 

From: Wolf Chad (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2019 10:13 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad < (b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: Sending My Regards AND Resume of a Talented Young Man 

Forwarded message 

Hi Chad, What a year, or two, right? I think of you often, whenever the news is on these days actually. 
And, I am comforted knowing that you are at DHS..... 

Hey — I think you briefly met the Wexler Walker fellow who worked for us for the 6 months before the 
firm was closed. His name is (b)(6) and he was among the best of our young, just starting out 
employees. His studies and areas of interest are aligned with national security and he would be a great fit 
with the DHS mission. He just completed his master's degree from Johns Hopkins. I am pretty sure he 
is a Re ublican (he worked for Rep. Smucker and grew up in the Lancaster, PA area).... I am attaching 

(b)(6) resume, he is working for  (b)(6) as his Chief of Staff, you know the drill — taking care of 
everything (b)(6) is supposed to be doing for his clients — until he finds a job aligned with his interests. 

Any chance you might have an opening at DHS for someone like (b)(6) ? Cheers, (b)(6) 

    

(b)(6) 

Sender: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Recipient: 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2019/02/10 22:17:33 



Delivered Date: 2019/02/10 22:18:00 



From: 
Wolf Chad <I th1(61 I 

 

(b)(6) 

To: "Wasowicz, John (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination of Chad Wolf 

Date: 2019/02/26 23:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you, John. 
Appreciate the note and miss the TSA team. 

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

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 5:54 PM 
To: Wolf, Chad (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Secretary of Homeland Security Kirstjen M. Nielsen on the Nomination 
of Chad Wolf 

Chad: Congratulations. Thanks for all your help with TSA initiatives. J-W 

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

Recipient: 'Wasowicz, John (b)(6) 

 

Sent Date: 2019/02/26 23:00:51 

  

Delivered Date: 2019/02/26 23:00:00 

  



From. 
Wolf, Chad I (b)(6) I 

  

(b)(6) 

  

To: 
(b)(6) 

   

CC. 

 

"Lim, Evelyn I (b)(6) I 

 

(b)(6) 

 

I 
Subject: RE: Congressman Walker connection 

  

Date: 2018/08/13 13:57:00 

  

Priority: Normal 

  

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

  

(b)(6) 

Good to hear from you. I've copied a few folks in the office that you could sit 
down with on the 16th to discuss opportunities. 

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
demonstrated the same determina 

Sender: 
Wolf. Chad I (b)(61 I 

   

(b)(6) 

  

Recipient: 

 

(b)(6) 

   

'Lim, Evelyn I (111(61 I 

  

(b)(6) 

 

I 
Sent Date: 2018/08/13 13:58:00 

   

Delivered Date: 2018/08/13 13:57:00 
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